Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 3889 '
MLA Name: Eby, David V150103 Claim Date: June 09, 201?
Constituency: ancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel -

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Nam&:
Travel From: Constit Travel To:

Trip Details: Swearing in Ceremony - Reimburse to.David Eby

D erndginns o —

Date Expenses Amount
June 08, 2017 Airfare $207.00
June 09, 2017 Airfare $207.00 ~

$414.00

Date 13 Jun 2017 Signeture

Eby, David VM
certified that the
with appropriate

paid is correct, and is in accordance
her authority for payment

Dats 13 Jun 2017 Signature

certified that the amount (o be paid Is correcl, and Is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date A/ QR/ (q" Signature

Spending Authority Signature




.. 0000000

From: I
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:25 AM
Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Here it is. Kindly advise if | can provide more information.

Cheers,

_l Constituency Assistant | David Eby, MLA Vancouver-Point Grey
BRE | AEEFAEHRENE

Official Opposition Spokesperson for Housing, Liquor, Gaming, PavCo and Translink

P: 604-660-1297 | ! e2.bc.ca | 2909 West Broadway Vancouver V6K 2G6
https://davidebymla.ca

Sign up for David’s newsletter by going here!

rrom

Sent: June 6, 2017 11:04 AM

Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!
ey

Here is your flight info.

Cheers,

: Legislative Assistant | New Democrat Caucus
‘Ieg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
From: reservation@harbourair.com [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 10:46 AM

To: I < .bc.ca>
Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

7 HARBOUR AIR
|SEAPLANES

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account




Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account

Booking

Thursday, June 8, 2017

Sked 200 : Carbon Offset
ancouver Harbour / Map @ Creds:taronm e S 065
ictoria Harbour / Map Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee 5986
Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64
BEMINULES
+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85
KK- COnﬁrmed ...........................................................................................................................
Billing $197.15

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex

Add to Calendar

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 |bs. (space available)




.

From: _

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 2:22 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

_I Legislative Assistant | New Democrat Caucus
‘Ieg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca

From: reservation@harbourair.com [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 8:21 PM

To: I | ¢ .bc.ca>

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBOUR AIR
ISEAPLANES

Check Flight Status ~~ Manage Flight ~ Deals & Specials - High flyer Rewards My Account

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




Friday, June 9, 2017

Victoria Harbour / Map
Vancouver Harbour / Map

35 minutes
KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex

Add to Calendar

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee

Expiration

Authorization 487697

Fare Conditions: _

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure ’

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 |bs. Guaranteed

25 |bs. (space available)

$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/1b. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure )




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 38949
MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: June 22, 2017
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constit Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
June 21, 2017 40(km) $21.20
home to tsawwassen
June 08, 2017 Taxi $43.20A/
June 08, 2017 Taxi $69.00 /);
June 21, 2017 Ferry T $89.50
June 21, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria CASLPUVE ASgaTs $61.00
. S K X

June 21, 2017 Parking / \\ $6.0
June 22, 2017 Airfare \E$230'00/(

June 22, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria

! JUN 20 2917
& 1
kY

{ $61.00

\
\‘ o

Date

22 Jun 2017 Signature

$580.90

Eby, Davi
certified that rrect, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

pae __ b/Ab[|F Signature

Spending Authority Signature



PACIFIC CABS CAR 41
3-17940 85 AVE V3s6C4

SURREY BC
21051607 - _
6H2105160741
1331 ,PURCHASE 1114}
06-08-2017

Acct 8 -&**t*i ¢

“Exp Date [ cCard Type VI
Name: MR DAVID EBY

£0000000031010  SCOTIABANK VISA

Operator: 894
Trace # 83

Inv, ¥ 894

~uth # 453217

TVR 0080008000

TC A361A8C8229B681C

Total 843,20
wM]NNWWJMWYW

(PIN VERIFIED)

RRN 001194009
TSI F8o0e

Retain this copy for your
records
Merchant copy

- N R ——

PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2017/06/21
Tsawq%ssen

Swartz Bay

AUTH ONLY
RESERV
C0§F:

1 Adult 17.20
20' Undersize Vehi 57.50
1 Reservation Pr 17.00

Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 89.5?
Prepayment 17.00
Visa 72.50
'Y2222322 22 44
005/01-63223!!! -
0013600880
Approved: 446112
CHANGE DUE 0.00

LUEBIRD CABS LD
CAB 31
2612 QUADRA ST, 2ND FLOOR
VICTCRIA. BC VST 4E4
250-382-2222

TERM [0: EY342463

-Sale

INVI: CB08BBB23
vISh

Chip
SEQH: 026601001023
fpplication Label: SCOTIABANK VISA
A1D: AGBBUERE031010
}‘é?:ﬁﬂ 80 @0 80 @0

F8 08
xaﬁmx?m&xxx-

Total. AD$ 69.00
APPROVED 427911

BATCHI: 026
SHIFTY: 6082

801.-00
N0 STRHATURE REQUIRED
88-dun 17 IIIIII

ME RCHANT COPY -
wlaTC §IORT FuNTCE .

.
e e T e R e mn e e m

1169

IS YOUR PARKING SPACE

21/06/

CITY OF

VICTORIA
2017 Ticket 0045091

¥V PARKING TIME EXPIRES ATV

ENJOY DOWNTOWN

AMOUNT CAD 006.00 CC
GST Paid: ran an an

TSA 21 Jun 2017




I -

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 9:38 AM
To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

H-

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name David Eby
Company NDP Caucus

Booking

Thursday, June 22, 2017 i
FARE-YWH-Full_Summer - 2017 $219.05
S +GST $10.95
Victoria Harbour e e
ancouver Harbour
Billing $219.05
35 minutes Taxes $10.95

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. David Eby, Male

Add to Calendar




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38845

MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: May 30, 2017
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

preparcacy: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Constit . Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
May 30, 2017 Airfare - oneway $207.00 /\/
Vancouver-Victoria Harbour Air
May 30, 2017 " Airfare - oneway $219.00 /(
Victoria to Vancouver Helijet )
— '_“ .,
AT E AT
May 30, 2017 Taxi g g\gu>-‘- WE f\”S':M,{-?&: p $9.50>/
June 08, 2017 Airfare -oneway /Y $206.98~'(
Air Canada Victoria-Vancouver WY
; Juin 14 bt
June 08, 2017 Airfare - oneway . $230.00}§
Helijet Vancouver-Victoria ‘ < :
Uy, N
~YAnCiaL SERY
June 08,2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victofig=—=-- $48.50

$920.98

Date 13 Jun 2017 Signature

Eby, David
certified that d is correct, and is in accordance
with appropr. uthority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date é'/ ’L! / ( % Signature

Spendin




Haro_ui A1 oedpianes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges  1-877-537-9880

Tol1-free 1-800-665-0212

Website: www.harbourair.com
30/05/2017
GST:

CUSTOMER COPY

Booking Information:

pavid Eby (Ndp Caucus)
Tuesday, May-30,:2017._.
1 Passenger(s)

Flight [ lwin otter

Departs Vancouver Harbour
Arrives & Victoria Harbour
Invoice #: 5583504

1.00 A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CON
1.00 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65 CDN
1.00 Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal $9.86 CDN
1.00 Sked 200/300 : Standard $186.64 CDN

Goods and Services Tax $9.85 GST
Grand Total $207.00 CON
Payment Information:

Visa $207.00 CON
Date/Time 30/05/2017 | IR
Station HCXHCS07

Terminal 1D HCXHCCO7

Action Purchase

Card Type VISA

Card Number il |
Amount $207.00

puthorization 438645

Trace Number 036001001005

Response 00-001/APPROVED 438645
Chip Application SCOTIABANK VISA

Chip Label SCOTIABANK VISA

Chip ID £0000000031010

TVR/TSI (080008000/F800



61212017 . Thank you for choosiné fo take off with Helijet! - Renwick-Shields, Bronte

Booking-

Tuesday, May 30, 2017 Invoice #180021
FARE-YWH-Full_Spring - 2017 $208.57
ictoria Harbour +GST $10.43
'ancouver Harbour
35 minutes Billing $208.57
Taxes $10.43
Confirmed ,
Grand Total $219.00

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. David Eby, Male

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which
are available at the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject
to‘the rules and limitations relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#

i
i -

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in: ¢

Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure

-+

time unless otherwise stated in fare rules. . -

Terminals: : A

" Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your
flight departure/arrival locations; '
Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian
access via Waterfront Station requires’ éompass Card or Fare Payment)
Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC
Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC _
Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo
BC

Parking:
Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited,

lease observe sighage in designated parking areas.
hﬁp“ 204




BLUEBIRD CﬁBS L1

2612 OURURA SI D FLGOR
VICTORIA, BC VST qEq
250-382-2

TERM ID: EP342463 BATCHE: 019
SHIFlu: 007

Sale
‘:,Iig\ﬂl : OBDABvGEGl12
SEQh: 013301001012
foplication Label SCOTIABANK
AJD: RBBDB2BEB310:
Wlii ;_!U 83 60 50 GB

AESINI o KRR

Total :CAD$ 9.50
APPROVED 4336303
-ty -17

CUSTOMER COPY
VICTORIA'S FIRST CHDICE
THANK YOU?



AIR CANADA @

Itinerary / Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada.
Please bring your itinerary-receipt to the airport.

Main Contact Information Booking reference:-

" " Customer Care
Name: Mr David Eby Air Canada Reservations

E-mail: GMAIL.COM 1-888-247-2262

. Air Canada Flight Information
Payment:  cc vixoooxxxOffii] 1886429 7535

International Reservations

Alert me of flight changes
Flight notification

Flight Itinerary

Flight From To Aircraft Cabin Status
{Booking class)

- Victoria (YYJ) Vancouver (YVR) DH4 Economy (V) Confirmed

Operated by: Thu 08-Jun 2017 Thu 08-Jun 2017

Air canada Express- [} TERMINAL M -MAIN

Air I

Passenger Information

Passenger: 1 Mr David Eby

Ticket number: 014 2178 871451

Frequent Flyer Pgm:  Ajr Canada Aeroplan Program number: _

‘Purchase Summary

Passenger: 1 Ticket number 014 2178 871451

Date of issue 08-Jun 2017
Fare Amount in Canadian dollars: 175.00

(including navigational & other charges)



AIR CANADA B0

Taxes, Fees & Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) 7.12
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HsT ||| KT 9.86
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada (SQ) 15.00
Total Fare in Canadian dollars: 206.98

Ticket particularities:
AC ONLYF/NONREF/CHGE FEE
-BG:AC
*Fare calculation:
08JUN17YY] AC YVR Q12.00R163.00CAD175.00 END ROE1.00

Canadian tax registration numbers:

XG Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #
RC Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (
XQ Canada Quebec Sales Tax (QST

Fare Rules Summary

* Voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades.

* If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in the event of an unexpected trip
cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

» Tickets are non transferable.

s Seat selection charges are per passenger and apply to each individual one-way flight segment in your itinerary. Flight segments
are identified by a change in flight number, with each new flight number representing a flight segment. Taxes are not included.

» Please note that you may be moved from your selected seat without notice in the event of an involuntary schedule or airport
change (e.qg. flight disruption, cancellation), to accommodate a passenger with a disability, or for any other reason that requires
Air Canada to move you prior to departure or during the flight. If you are moved from your seat for one of these reasons, you
may request a refund for your seat charges. We invite you to read additional terms and conditions related to seat selection

Please read important information and notices regarding Air Canada’s general conditions of carriage.

Baggage Information

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Baggage Information for: David Eby

Air Canada bagqgage rules apply. 1st bag: Complimentary

For flight(s): 2nd bag: 35.00 CAD + taxes* per direction
Max. weight per bag: 23 KG (50 Ib) Max. linear dimensions: 158 CM (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to bags fees. For
travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of
$4.00 CAD may apply to bag fees. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as
itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to bag fees. All above tax amounts are
based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency
used in your departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.



6/7/2017 Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet! - Renwick-Shields, Bronte

- Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

passengerservices@helijet.com

Thu 6/1/2017 5:47 PM

[ - o - 2>

HeliJet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concemns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet
Reservations 1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name David Eby
Company N D P Caucus

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
David Eby, Male

Add to Calendar

Thursday, June 8, 2017 Invoice #183087
FARE-YWH-Full_Summer - 2017 $219.05
'ancouver Harbour +GST $10.95
ictoria Harbour RO
. Billi 219.05
35 minutes T
Taxes $10.95
Confirmed
Grand Total $230.00

1/4



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38886

NMLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: June 09, 2017
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

proparcd 2y:

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name:

Travel From: Constit Travel To: ictoria
Trip Details: Swearing in Ceremony

V7’30434 .

Date ~ Expenses Amount

June 09, 2017 Airfare $207.00 /

$207.00

Date 13 Jun 2017 Signature

be paid is correct, and is in accordance
other authority for payment

Date 13 Jun 2017 A Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date b/’hl‘/l?' Signature
Spending Authority Signature

A RNVE ASSE
»@U\SL 85

( JUN 14 2017

. S
/f/ﬁ, NS
YA A~ L cC ‘\]\ o
\é/ VCiAL 51_‘}/.,,

b 1 e s




-

. 00000000

From: _<mgmail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 2:25 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!
Hi

Hope you're doing well!

-let me know that you would be the correct person to send my invoice for an accompanying flight as a
CA to David Eby. This was for the swearing in ceremony last week and I paid directly on my personal credit
card. .

Please let me know if there is anything else you need!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <reservation@harbourair.com>

Date: Thu, Jun 8, 2017 at 8:20 PM

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!
: ail.com

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

Account HAS #




e ——

R
i

Friday, June 9, 2017 ;,iﬁvqi;'e-#sg‘s@m' PR

e Y RPUNPFPURI | U

AII Skeds Baggage Checked Baggage Fee .

" . Sked 200 Carbon Offset
ictoria Harbour / Map v .

Sked 200/300 Standard GO Flex $186.64
35 minutes + Goods and Serv:ces Tax $9.85
KK- Confirmed

Billing $197 15
1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex Taxes $9.85

Add to Calendar

Summary #**** ko ****-

Authonzatlon 056134

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

$1/Ib. over 50 lbs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 lbs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 lbs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo

50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:






